
parts of the Dominion, and also in New York City, calls 
for grateful recognition. The youngest of these societies 
—that which has recently been constituted at Vancouver, 
B.C—has distinctly formulated the aim of doing what it 
can to assist in supplying some of the more pressing 
needs of the University.

Affiliated Colleges.
The staff of professors and lecturers in Morrin College, 

Quebec, has been further strengthened, now numbering 
six. The Rev. Donald Macrae, D.D., has been appointed 
to the Principalship of the College.

In St. Francis College, Richmond, there are three 
lecturers.

In the Wesleyan College, Stanstead, there are as in last 
year’s Report four lecturers.

A large number of students in the affiliated Theological 
Colleges in the city are entered as students of the Univer­
sity, 38 taking the full undergraduate course and 60 as par­
tial students. Of the 38 undergraduates the Presbyterian 
College supplies 17, the Diocesan 7, the Wesleyan 7, and 
the Congregational 7. Partial students (49) are distributed 
as follows :—Presbyterian 14, Diocesan 3, Wesleyan 33, and 
Congregational 10. Six graduates, from the Presbyterian 
College, are attending one or more courses of lectures.

The McGill Normal and Model Schools.
At the close of the fortieth session of the McGill 

Normal School, May 31st, 1896, diplomas were conferred 
by the Superintendent of Public Instruction on 137 
teachers who had completed their course of training, 63 
being Elementary School diplomas, 61 Model School 
diplomas, and 13 Academy diplomas. At the beginning 
of the current session, 76 women and 3 men were received 
as teachers in-training into the Elementary School Class, 
65 women and 3 men into the Model School Class, and 7 
women into the Academy Class. A little later 7 men and 
4 women, graduates of the University, or undergraduates
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